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From: Cheryl Weston
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Cc: Mandi Walker
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:14:54 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Allottee Lease.pdf

Dean,
 
Please see attached Allotted Lease that covers the W/2 Section 19, T27N, R8W, as to the Navajo
Indian B 7 well.
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:09 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 

 

Cheryl,
 
I’ve reviewed the BLM GIS data and do not see anything contradictory to Hilcorp’s position. As
such, Hilcorp’s assertion that the minerals in the W/2 of section 19 of Township 27 North,
Range 8 West are 100% Indian will be fine. Understanding that my verbiage here is different
than what you have below; please confirm for me that Hilcorp is in agreement that this is its
assertion.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 7:32 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 
Dean,
 

mailto:cweston@hilcorp.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:mwalker@hilcorp.com
mailto:cweston@hilcorp.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:mwalker@hilcorp.com

Section : 19-27N-08W

Type: Normal
Total Acres: 641.44

County:  San Juan (45)
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Our Landman has determined that all of the minerals in the above well are in a Navajo Allotted
Lease.  Therefore, it should be processed similarly to the Navajo B 6.
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 

From: Chuck Creekmore <ccreekmore@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 7:42 AM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 
Cheryl:
 
All of the minerals are in a Navajo Allottee lease # I-149-IND-8468.
 
Chuck Creekmore
Division Landman
Hilcorp Energy Company
C: 505/320-9910
 
 
 

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:36 PM
To: Chuck Creekmore <ccreekmore@hilcorp.com>; Angela Martinez
<Angela.Martinez@hilcorp.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 
Chuck,
 
Is the Navajo Indian B 7 All Tribal Minerals?  See below.  Dean wants us to file the DHC on a C-107A
for rather than a Sundry NOI like the Navajo B 6. 
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:31 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 

 

Cheryl,
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This is very similar to the Navajo B #6 in that the Division’s land search function had returned a
result of federal interests. However for the Navajo B #6, Mr. Rankin had conveyed to me that
Hilcorp is attesting that the mineral interest was 100% Indian despite the Division’s land
search function and the GIS data from the BLM had seemed to support Hilcorp’s position. As
such, that C-103E and the following DHC application were accepted for record rather than
reviewed and approved.
 
It could be that the Division’s land search function is incorrect for the Navajo Indian B #7 as
well if your landman believes 100% of the W/2 to be Indian interest. If so, then I will look closer
at it from the BLM’s data to see if that seems to agree. However, if Hilcorp is now in agreement
that the W/2 includes federal interest, then we will need to follow the normal procedure for
DHC applications as the Division will need to review and Approve/Reject it.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:11 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>; Mandi Walker
<mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 
Dean,
 
I thought this was very similar to the Navajo B 6 that was a NOI DHC.  I re-looked at it and you are
right! I will file it first thing tomorrow morning.  FYI:  This is a Round 1 SJS frac.
 
Thank you,
Cheryl
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:59 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 313620; 30-045-26185 NAVAJO INDIAN B #007

 

 

Cheryl,
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I am reviewing the sundry referenced in the subject line of this email. It appears to be a DHC
application which was submitted as a C-103X. The OCD’s land search function is returning a
determination that the well’s spacing unit contains federal minerals in addition to the Indian
minerals. If correct, then this application will need to be submitted and approved by the
Division per the normal requirements of a DHC. Please review the mineral ownership in the
W/2 of section 19, Township 27 North, Range 8 West.
 

 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department



(505) 469-8211
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